

WHAGS presents:

Beginner's Genealogy Workshop

Commonly Used Genealogy Websites

Tina Johnson

Website	What is there	Free/ Pay/ Both
https://archive.org/	Library of libraries, websites, family genealogies	F
https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/	US Newspapers 1690 - present	F
https://home.rootsweb.com	websites, message boards, family trees	F
https://researchworks.oclc.org/archivegrid/	where archival materials may be found	F
https://web.billiongraves.com	Tombstone data	F
https://www.acpl.lib.in.us	Allen County Library	F
https://www.archives.com/	historical records collection	P
https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/pages/home.aspx	Canadian records/census	F
https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content	England & Wales birth marriage death records	F
https://www.worldcat.org/	Link to libraries	F
www.afrigeneas.com	African American genealogy	F
www.americanancestors.org	New England data	B
www.ancestry.com	set up family tree/research	B
www.archivescanada.ca/	Canadian research	F
www.avotaynu.com	assistance ith Jewish Genealogy	F
www.cyndislist.com	list of links	F
www.ellislandrecords.org	research immigration thru Ellis ISalnd	F
www.familysearch.org	set up family tree and do research	F
www.familytreemagazine.com	genealogy magazine	B
www.findagrave.com	cemetery records	F
www.findmypast.com	England, Scotland, Ireland and Wales data	P
www.genealogy.com	guides/forums	F
www.genealogytrails.com	Historical data topics	F
www.gengateway.com	gateway to other sites	F
www.houstonlibrary.org/clayton	Houston's Clayton Library	F
www.Irishgenealogy.ie	Irish government - birth marriage death records	F
www.Jewishgen.org	Jewish family trees Holocaust victims burials	B
www.linkpendium.com	Resource Directory	F
www.loc.gov	Library of Congress	F
www.myheritage.com	Historic records and DNA	P

www.nara.gov	National Archives	F
www.olivetreegenealogy.com	Canadian records	F
www.surnameweb.org	links by surname	F
www.thoughtco.com/how-to-trace-your-family-tree-1420458	how to get started/blogs	F
www.usgenweb.org	research	F